
Call for Artists  
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 
 

1. The Call to Artists is sometimes referred to as a Request for Proposals (RFP), but the 
submission requirements are more like those of an Request for Qualifications (RFQ). Are 
you expecting artists to offer a concept at this stage or to simply submit images of 
previous works? 

It is more like an RFQ. Concepts are not requested. 

2. Teams of two artists are eligible. Do both have to be from Minnesota?  

Yes. 

3. If I have assisted another artist in fabricating an artwork, can I submit those images? 

No. The images you submit should be of artworks that you have personally designed. 

4. Is the informational workshop mandatory? 

No. 

5. What insurance are the insurance requirements? 

The artist will have the opportunity to submit evidence of insurance or waive insurance 
requirements and accept full responsibility for general liability, auto insurance for business 
purposes, professional liability, workers compensation and network liability. For more 
information, see the form that selected artists will be required to complete as part of the 
contracting process at: 
www.minneapolismn.gov/www/groups/public/@cped/documents/webcontent/wcmsp-175486.pdf 

http://www.minneapolismn.gov/www/groups/public/@cped/documents/webcontent/wcmsp-175486.pdf

